From: Anne Goff

To: Ancheta, Roxanne M.

Cc: Jimmy Armstrong

Subject: Request for Contribution Distribution

Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 10:59:08 AM

Attachments: Locust Hill Rd Hwy 290 Widening Greer Middle College Charter High School.pdf

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any
attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. ***

Ms. Ancheta,

Attached is the completed Request for Contribution Distribution.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Anne

School Year Hours 7:45 am - 3:45 pm Monday - Friday

June/July Hours 8 am - 4 pm Monday - Thursday


mailto:agoff@greermiddlecollege.org
mailto:AnchetaRM@scdot.org
mailto:jarmstrong@greermiddlecollege.org

State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution
This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order 2022-19. This
form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the contribution should use this

form to collect information from the designated organization. The information must be collected from the designated organization before the funds can be disbursed.

Failure to provide all requested information will delay the disbursement of funds. Please return completed form to Roxanne Ancheta, AnchetaRM@scdot.org

Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution

Contribution Information

Purpose

$1,000,000.00{U120 - Department of Transportation

Locust Hill Road / Hwy 290 Widening

Organization Information

Organization Contact Information

Contact Name [James E. Armstrong, Jr
Position/Title |Executive Director
Telephone 864-469-7571

Email

Entity Name Greer Middle College Charter High School
SCEIS Vendor # 7000084674

SCEIS Vendor Address 138 W McElhaney Road, Taylors, SC 29687
Tax ID# 13-4349419

Entity Type Nonprofit Organization

Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent:

Description

Budget

Explanation

Locust Hill Road / Hwy 290 Widening Off Campus Road Widening Project, to include costs for:

$1,000,000.00

Layout and traffic control

Grading

Storm Drain

Curb and gutter

Asphalt paving

Grand Total

$1,000,000.00

Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:

There are 12,500 cars that pass by the Greer Preparatory Academy site daily.
The road widening of 290 in front of Greer Preparatory Academy wili allow for traffic to continue without stopping.

Last updated: August 2022





Organization Certifications
1) Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be otherwise
subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.
2) Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
3) Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
4) Organization certifies that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.

I Executive Director
Title
Greer Middle College Charter High School @\I%\
Printed Name Date

Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution
1) State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified in the appropriations act.
2) State Agency certifies that the Organization has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure.
3) State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the organization.
4) State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means Committee, and
the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2025.
5) State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act.
6) State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2025.

Agency Head Signature Date

Printed Name

Last updated: August 2022






